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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. £ 5.2018
TO: Public Secondary School Heads

All others concerned

FROM: DR. LO . BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: March 6, 2018

SUBJECT: SM COLLEGE SCHOLARSHIP EXAM

1. Please inform your interested Grade 12 graduating students that the SM College
Scholarship examination is scheduled on March 12, 2018 (10AM) at the Event Center,
SM Rosales.

2. Below is the list of qualifications:

o

public high school graduates

&

private high school graduates with DepEd voucher after completing Grade 10 from
public

e

P150,000 or less household income per year, supported by a BIR Income Tax Return

A

Gr.12 weighted average grade of at least 88% in the second or third grading period

3. Those who will pass the exam will be interviewed in the afternoon and they should wear
complete uniform and bring the following:

v’ Photocopy of their Gr.12 report card

v’ Photocopy of BIR Income Tax Return or Certificate of Non-filing of Income tax

v" Ballpen

4. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.



